
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Team effort - but thanks! 

Susan 

Susan Clark 

Susan Clark 
03 October 2007 16:25 
Graeme Bissett (external contact) 
RE: FLASH UPDATE ON OGC 

Deputy Project Director - Tram 

tie limited 

CityPoint 

65 Haymarket Terr 

Edinburg1EH125HD 

Tel: 

Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301 

Mobile:~ 

Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk 

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:graeme.bissett@ 
Sent: 03 October 2007 16:19 
To: Susan Clark 
Subject: FW: FLASH UPDATE ON OGC 

Well done!! 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m:••••••• 

From: Julie Thompson [mailto:Julie.Thompson@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 03 October 2007 15:38 

CEC016537 42 0001 



To: Kenneth.Hogg@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Brian Cox; Strachan Peter; Perkins, Carol; Phil Wheeler; Allan Jackson; 
Ricky Henderson; Gordon Mackenzie; david mackay@ Neil Renilson (TEL); Campbell, Bill; Andrew 
Holmes; Donald McGougan; James Papps; Alastair Richards - TEL; Graeme Bissett; Graeme Barclay; Steven Bell; 
Colin McLauchlan; Jim McEwan; Pat Diamond; Matthew Crosse 
Subject: FLASH UPDATE ON OGC 

Sent on behalf of Willie Gallagher 

I have just met with the OGC and they have given me very positive feedback on the outcome of the 3-day intensive 
investigation. 

In summary: 

• Very positive feedback 
• No showstoppers 
• Our proposed delivery organisation strongly endorsed 
• High opinion of management capabilities 
• Programme is tight but achievable 
• lnfraCo bidders keen for an early decision 

Regards 

Willie 

Willie Gallagher 
Chairman 
tie limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: 
Fax: +44 (0)131 622 8301 
Email: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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